
 
 

 
 

 

 
SAN JOSE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TRAINING BULLETIN 

    
TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL FROM: Anthony Mata 

   Chief of Police  
    
SUBJECT: 72-HOUR HOLD FORM DATE: September 25, 2021 
    
    
   BULLETIN #2021-022 

 
Department members routinely encounter individuals in mental health crisis.  When a Department 
member determines the individual has met the criteria for being placed into custody for a period of up 
to 72-hours pursuant to California Welfare & Institutions Code Section 5150, an Application for 
Assessment, Evaluation, and Crisis Intervention or Placement for Evaluation and Treatment (form 
DHCS 1801, included as Attachment 1, also known as the “72-Hour Hold Form”) is completed.  

It has been customary for Department members to put Valley Medical Center (VMC) as the 5150 
designated facility.  

If, at the scene, it was determined that the individual would be placed in another facility, law 
enforcement or EMS personnel had, in the past, crossed out VMC and wrote the other facility’s name 
as the 5150 designated facility. Upon arriving at the facility, medical staff have had concerns with 
crossing out the original 5150 designated facility since the 72-Hour Hold Form is a legal document.  

Department Members should leave the 5150 designated facility section blank until consulting with the 
on-scene EMS paramedics to determine the designated facility. 

If the 72-Hour Hold Form was completed prior to consulting with the on-scene EMS paramedics, and 
a different 5150 designated facility was recommended, the Department Member will complete a new 
72-Hour Hold Form with the recommended 5150 designated facility. 
 
 

         
        Anthony Mata 
        Chief of Police 
 
AM:SD:MB 
 
Attachments: 1 
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